

Your Name
Date
Class Period

YOUR TOPIC GOES HERE

Comment [p1]: Heading is centered

Works Cited

Ali, Lorraine. "Pearl Jam Comes Alive ; The reluctant rockers return with a new CD that might just bring back the fame they love to hate.." *Newsweek*. 01 May. 2006: 60. *eLibrary*. Web. 28 Sep. 2011.

Comment [p2]: List is alphabetized by authors' last names OR by title when a work has no author

Chase, R (Ed.). (2003). *Grandfather tales: American-English folk tales*. New York, New York: Houghton Mifflin Company.

Comment [p3]: Hanging indentations

Clark, E (1971). *Indian legends of the Pacific Northwest*. Berkeley, California: The University of California Press.

Erdoes, R, & Ortiz, A (Eds.). (1984). *American Indian myths and legends*. New York, New York: Pantheon Books.

Comment [p4]: Double-spacing is used throughout

Mahaney, Ian F. *Travis Pastrana: Motocross Champion*. New York: Rosen Pub. Group, 2005. Print.

Paredes, A (Ed.). (1970). *Folktales of Mexico*. Chicago, Illinois: The University of Chicago Press.

"Pearl Jam Announces July Concert at Wrigley Field." *Chicago Tribune*. Chicago Tribune, 23 Jan. 2013. Web. 07 Feb. 2013.
<http://articles.chicagotribune.com/2013-01-23/entertainment/chi-pearl-jam-wrigley-field-20130122_1_pearl-jam-wrigley-field-concert-promoter>.

Comment [p5]: URLs for websites are optional—check with your teacher

Walker, P (1993). *Big men, big country: A collection of American tales*. San Diego, California: Harcourt Brace Jovanovich.